From: Emily Bremer

To: Scott Cooper; Matt Wiener
Subject: RE: Malamud on Friday Hill event
Date: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 10:20:00 AM

Yes, thanks, Scott. We were just hammering out a response that we’ll send to Carl shortly.

Best,
Emily

From: Scott Cooper [mailto:SCooper@ansi.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 10:08 AM

To: Emily Bremer; Matt Wiener

Subject: Malamud on Friday Hill event

Dear Emily & Matt,
A head’s up from Sevastopol...

Rgds
Scott

Carl Malamud I
Armazing DC corruption. Mot only an (@acusgoy member, but an
the sponsoring committee. fax.org/ZpaHig Mo notice at alll

Carl Malamud Tyt

(Gacusgov standing up w/ (@ansidotorg to defend the right to sell
law & pay nonprofit CEO $953 464 for 35 hoursfweek. fax.org
fZphBgN

' Carl Malamud :
I'm a member of the @acusgoy committee that is supposedly
sponsoring this event. fax.org/ZpaHMg Nobody was told, last-minute
deal.

Here is the link he refers to in the first and last tweets: http://www.acus.gov/meetings-and-
events/event/us-public-private-standardization-system-critical-tool-strong-economy-and
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